August 3, 2011

Via E-mail

Homburg Invest Inc.

32 Akerley Blvd.

Dartmouth, NS B3B 1N1

Attention: Jan Schéningh and Jamie Miles

Dear Sirs:

Re: Power of Attorney

Please be advised that Richard Homburg and Homburg Finance A.G. hereby revoke the power
of attorney made as of July 6, 2011 appointing the President of Homburg Invest inc. (“HII") and,

if he is unable to act, the Chief Financial Officer of HIl, as their attorney to vote in relation to
matters related to the election or removal of directors of Hil.

Yours very truly,

==

Richard Homburg

Homburg Finance A.G.

Per: Bert Albers

Per: Richard Stolle
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